Dear Mr, Smith:

First, as
salaries of the

| 1’\“o°'ﬂ
7

May 5, 1927

Subject: \Building Agents. \ o/
to the payment towards the |
elght bullding agents, Mr.

Rogsenwald has declided to continue them for ihe

year 1927-28 with the understanding that we will

out their salaries in helf for 1928-29 except

for Virginia which will be eliminated.

glve the states a full year to arrange with the

legislature far sufficient sppropriation to cover

an additional quarter of the h;.ilding agents'

sal aries.,

In other words, the following will be

ouwr appropriation towa.rd. the bullding agents
for 1928-29:

Alabvems $750
Arkansas 750
Geargla 600
Louisiana 540
Miss issippi 720
North Carolina 750
Tenressee 750
Virginia eliminated

Sincerely yours,

Mr, S. L. Smith,
Nashville, Tenn,

This will




ORIGIFAL FILED BUDGET.

April 13, 1928.

Dear Mr. Stern:

Inaddition to construction budget request the
states are asking for one=half the salaries of the Rosenwald
building Agents, each state asking for the same amount the

r the 'present year. If the Fund should cut
the amount one - half for next year, I fear that practically a
all of these Negro Building Agents would have to be dropped,
as the states claim that they have no way of increasing
their appropriations at this time. In my opinion it would
be well to continue these on the same basis as this year, at
least for the incoming year, and then work out a very careful
basis of withdrawal so that the states may take over the
entire cost within a reasonable time. These men are most vale
uable and help to lizhten the burdens of the State Bgents
who are very generally over worked. They not only help in
raising money among the Negroes for the buidding of schools,
but they help in school improvements in general, securing
better equipment, better teachers, longer terms, etc.

(Signed) S.L. Smith.
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ORIGINAL FILED IN BUDGET.

spril 17, 1928,

Dear Mr, Stern:

The states are sending in urgent appeals i‘o;' continuation of the
aild for Build% ﬁents next year on the same basis as of this year,
Practically every state claims that the services of the Building Agent
is much needed and that they would be unsble to provide the additional
smount next year if the Fund should cut its appropriation in half, In
my opinion it would be well to continue the aid for next year onthe same
basis, particuslaly as the state agents are now heavily burdened with
work.

(SIGNED)
5.L. Smith,

il
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AGS I L o ay! o
_M -%’(2“___'

June 1, 1932

] ! I‘S:atzv‘gz

Desr Mr. Stern: I am sttaching 2 copy of a letter
which has gone out to fhe state
superintendents relative to the Rosenwald{ building
agents) which is a definite notice of our Withdrewal
of sid/from this project in which the Fund has co-
operated for more than twelve years. It is probable
that two or three of the states may eome back with
some sort of proposition in which they might want a
small smount of mid., If so, we can then negotiate
with them. My own feeling is thet with today's price
levels we should go slow in making further commitments
unless or until there is & change for the better.

)

Sincerely,

R T ee—

SLSsme
Mr. Alfred K. Stern

Julius Rosenwald Fund
Chicago, Illinois

14 1992




JULIUS ROSENWALD FUND
SOUTHERN OFFICE

COPY

June 1, 1932

Dear Mr. Herman: I wrote sll the state superintendents prior

Yo the meeting of the Board of Trustees indi-
cating that the Fund would not continue its sid for the Rosemwald
building agents sfter July 1, 1932, hoping that because of the
great importance of the work being done by these men they might
be teken care of entirely by the state departments or attached in
each state o an important collsge to continue their services as
extension workers. We now have to aonounce that the aid for these
men will not be evailable after July 1, 1932,

Beceause of the importance attached to the work
of these men we regret excesdingly thst it becomes necessary to
withdrew ald at this perticulur time, but we find it necessary to
restrict all commitmenis for the immediate future to a minimum,
The Fund hss been spending principal as well az income., In fact,
our founder stipulated thaet capitel should be cipended as needs
and opportunities present themselves, This policy is being con-
tinued., But the trustess of the Fund are convineed thuat to sell
caplial stock at the present ridiculously leow market prices is
simply to dissipate resources which otherwise will continue to
serve "the well-being of menkind." The Fund hes always thought
of itself &8s & semi-public institution. The lhmsbanding of our
resources is of as much interest to the agencies with which we
are working as it is to our trusises. We zre sure, therefore,
that you =1ll underatend our desire to aveid sscrificing our
capital at this tims,

I shall be very glad {0 hear from you and Mr,
Lembert =t your convenismce just what your plans are for your
Rosenwald building sgent nexi year. We certainly hope thet our
fallure to contribate half of his salary for next year may not
be tne cause of his being added to the salresdy too large list of
unemployed. I sm sure you both share thls feeling.

With best wishes, 1 am
Yours aincerely,
SL3sme "8, L.SMITH,

Supt. . F. Harman
Hontgomery, Alabama

‘"J-'o J. S Lembert
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